






Town of Cromwell, CT

Property Information

Property ID 00457800
Location 100 GOLF CLUB ROAD
Owner TOURNAMENT PLAYERS CLUB OF CT

INC

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Cromwell, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Parcels updated 1/1/2018
Properties updated daily

1" = 836 ft
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Carl Aquilina

From: Frank Kelley
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:27 PM
To: Carl Aquilina
Subject: Fwd: Travelers 2019

LOA from travelers.  

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Kevin Harrington <kharrington@travelerschampionship.com> 
Date: April 28, 2020 at 5:17:36 PM EDT 
To: Frank Kelley <fkelley@saigrp.com> 
Subject: RE: Travelers 2019 

Frank,  

This email authorizes AT&T Wireless and/or its authorized agent to file for all necessary federal, state or 
local permits and approvals for the proposed temporary wireless telecommunication facility at the TPC 
River Highlands for the Travelers Championship.  

Please confirm receipt. 

Kevin Harrington 
Senior Director of Operations 
Travelers Championship 
Mobile: (860) 982‐2044 

carlaquilina
Highlight
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